
     
City of Hesperia 
STAFF REPORT  

 

 
 
DATE: December 16, 2025 

TO: Mayor and Council Members 
City Council, as Successor Agency to the Hesperia Community Redevelopment 
Agency 
Chair and Commissioners, Hesperia Housing Authority 
Chair and Commissioners, Community Development Commission 
Chair and Board Members, Hesperia Water District 
 

FROM: Rachel Molina, City Manager 

BY: Casey Brooksher, Assistant City Manager 
Keith Cheong, Senior Accountant 
Verenise Fierros, Accountant 
 

SUBJECT: Warrant Run Report (City – Successor Agency – Housing Authority – Community 
Development Commission – Water) 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
It is recommended that the Council/Board ratify the warrant run and payroll report for the City, 
Successor Agency to the Hesperia Community Redevelopment Agency, Hesperia Housing 
Authority, Community Development Commission, and Water District. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Warrant Run totals represented below are for the period November 8, 2025 through  
November 21, 2025. 
 

 
 
CITY GOAL SUPPORTED BY THIS ITEM 
 
Financial Health – Maintain a balanced budget and adequate reserves. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S) 
 

1. Warrant Runs 
 
 

Agency/District Accounts Payable Payroll Wires Totals

City of Hesperia $5,165,251.58 $317,623.00 $0.00 $5,482,874.58

Successor Agency 6,400.00 0.00 0.00 6,400.00

Housing Authority 0.00 161.84 0.00 161.84

Community Development Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Water 764,945.35 150,096.12 0.00 915,041.47

Totals $5,936,596.93 $467,880.96 $0.00 $6,404,477.89


